

From: Gil Estrella

To: Doug Young

Date: December 01, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0267-EX-CN-2016

---

Message:

Reference Information from OET email:

Applicant: General Dynamics

File Number: 0267-EX-CN-2016

Correspondence Reference Number: 34858

Date of Original Email: 12/01/2016

Attention: Mr. Doug Young

The RR antenna is actually approximately 18.2 meters from the nearest building wall. The original calculation was provided by the installer using a d=0 distance to the outside wall.

I have modified the calculations to include the appropriate distance to the outer wall. This will be uploaded as a revised calculation document.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Gil Estrella

GENERAL DYNAMICS

Mission Systems

8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550

Scottsdale, AZ 85252

Phone: 480-441-3725

Email: Gil.Estrella@gd-ms.com